

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

N I N E T Y - T H I R D   L E G I S L A T U R E

---

---

Legislative Document

No. 109

S. P. 83

In Senate, January 21, 1947.

Referred to Committee on Judiciary. Sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary.

Presented by Senator Edwards of Oxford.

---

---

STATE OF MAINE

---

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
FORTY-SEVEN

---

**AN ACT Relating to the Right of Safe Deposit Companies to Open Safe  
or Box.**

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**R. S., c. 164, § 87, amended.** Section 87 of chapter 164 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

**'Sec. 87. Right of company to open box; proceedings; lien on contents.** Whenever the amount due for the use of any safe or box in the vaults of any **bank or** safe deposit company shall not have been paid for ~~3 years~~ **1 year**, such ~~corporation~~ **bank or company** may, at the expiration of such period, notify the person in whose name such safe or box stands on its books, by a notice in writing in a securely closed, post-paid, registered letter directed to such person at his post-office address as recorded upon the books of ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company**, that if the amount then due for the use of such safe or box is not paid within 60 days from the date of such notice, ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company** will then cause such safe or box to be opened in the manner hereinafter provided; at the expiration of 60 days after the mailing of said notice, ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company** may then cause such safe or box to be opened in the presence of ~~its president, secretary, or treasurer~~ **any officer of said bank**

**or company**, and of a notary public not an officer or in the employ of ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company**, and the contents of said safe or box shall then be sealed up by such notary public in a package and a certificate of such sealing shall be indorsed thereon, signed by such notary and attested by his seal, and said package shall be distinctly marked with the name and address of the person in whose name such safe or box stands upon the books of ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company**, and the estimated value thereof; said package shall then be placed in one of the general safes or boxes of ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company**, and shall be held subject to redemption by the owner thereof, who shall be required to pay the rent due for said safe or box and all costs and damages attending the opening thereof, together with reasonable charges for the custody of said package by ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company**, and ~~the corporation~~ **said bank or company** shall have a lien upon said package to secure the payment of such rent, damages and charges.'